

ELYSEE "E" WILSEY

CONTACT



720-257-2743



elysee.wilsey@gmail.com



Denver, CO

SKILLS

Professional

Design

Fabrication

Wardrobe

Photography

Davinci Resolve

Adobe Premiere

Adobe Photoshop

Interpersonal

Team

Management

Adaptability

Problem Solving

Communication

EDUCATION

Colorado Film School

Writing / Directing Program

January 2017 - May 2020

Allumni of the Writing / Directing Program

2 Awards for Best Art Direction

Warren Tech

T.V. / Film Media Program

August 2014 - May 2016

Vocational School for T.V. / Film Media Program

*Attended while also enrolled at Arvada West Highschool

BIO

I have been working in the Film Industry for 9 Years and have worked on sets as a Leading Production Designer and Art Director since I was 20 years old. I have led the Art Team for multiple Feature Films, Music Videos, Shorts, and Advertisements; which have won awards for Best Art Direction. For a greater presentation of my background and qualifications, feel free to look over some of my work on my website; www.elyseewilsey.com

RECENT WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelancer

January 2018 - Present

Creative and Hands-On Production Designer, Assistant Director, Producer, and Director; working in the Indie Film and Advertising Industry. Working with Clients and Creative Personel on set to ensure all goals and needs were met.

Art Director & Assistant Director

Media Monsters - Miami, FL

June 2021 - July 2022

Designing and Building Sets for various productions including Advertising & Music Campaigns. Making sure all needs were met and managed within the Art Department.

Production Designer

Potluck - Short

Releasing 2024

Logline - Afro-Surrealist short horror film about a well-adjusted company upstart facing a series of darkly comedic and horrifying workplace scenarios set in the office space of your nightmares

Production Designer / Costume Designer

Plight - Feature

On Festival Circuit

Logline - A Ukrainian woman comes to the US to care for her sister after she and her fiancée are victims of a hit and run. Faced with a dead end, her fiancée's father take matters into his own hands to bring justice.

Director / Producer

Thread Through a Needle by The Sickly Hecks - Music Video

Released May 2023

*Classic MTV inspired Music Video for **The Sickly Hecks***

Art Director

Anima - Short

Logline - Evan is torn between confronting his past or losing his humanity.